

MINUTES: Class Rep Meeting CAMPUS: City Campus – Kevin Street DATE: 11th February 2020 TIME: 1pm ROOM: KEB-016

PRESENT

Khalid Animashaun Rebecca Gorman Barry Egan Kevin Street College Officer Deputy President Vice President for Events and Engagement

POTENTIAL CLASS REPS 143

NUMBER OF CLASS REPS ELECTED TO DATE 94

NUMBER OF CLASS REPS PRESENT 23

IN ATTENDANCE

Susie Young

APOLOGIES

Bienvenido Nolan Eddie McKeever Burdain Abdulkreem

Guests

Beth McCauley Jason Pritchard Fimute Gadeikijle Student Advisor

Class Rep Class Rep Class Rep

Deputy Class Rep Kevin Street Student Kevin Street Student

Minutes and Action Items	Action Box
Reps raised queries at the December CRM about electric scooter facilities at Grangegorman. This was raised at the Green Campus Committee Meeting and electric scooters will be considered in plans. Reps were to contact the VP Education if their exam results were released after December 6 th . The VP Education confirmed all results were released on time.	
Correspondence	Action Box
There was no correspondence received	
Elections	Action Box
 There were two nominees for School Rep. Andrew Goodey attended the meeting and presented to the class reps for the School of Physics. Kiara Wigzell sent apologies and a note which was read on her behalf for the role of School Rep for the School of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences. Polling opened for the class reps in each respective School at 2pm after the class rep meeting for 24 hours. Kiara Wigzell was elected as School Rep for the School of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences by online election. Andrew Goodey was elected as the School Rep for the School of Physics by online election. 	
Items for Discussion	Action Box

• Student Union Referendum The College Officer spoke about the upcoming Student Union Referendum. An all student vote is taking place on Wednesday 19th and Thursday 20th February on campus. This vote is on accepting small changes to the Constitution. The changes include changes to College Officer titles to reflect students moving to Grangegorman. Voting is open all day, and reps were asked to encourage their class to vote. Free tea and coffee will be provided to students who vote. SU Election nominations are also open from the 27th February, and elections take place on the 31st March and 1st April. The Deputy President advised Kevin Street Students that if the proposed changes go ahead after the referendum, Kevin Street	Reps to encourage class to vote in referendum
and Cathal Brugha Street will have a shared 'Central Quad' officer, as they will both be situated here.	
Activist Academy	
The College Officer spoke about the Activist Academy. A special activist academy is taking place with a panel of guest speakers to talk about taking action as students in response to Climate Change. Speakers include Taz Kelleher from Sustainable fashion Dublin, and Aisling Law from Extinction Rebellion. It takes place in the Courtyard Aungier Street 6-8.30pm Tuesday 25th February.	
• SHAG The College Officer spoke about SHAG week which is taking place this week 10/02 and consists of a load of fun sexual health related events. On Tuesday the very sexy table quiz was scheduled to take place in the Workman's. Fun hosts including the College Officer and a local class rep will be present. As well as games and great prizes. Thursday the 13 th will feature DRAG RACE in the Workman's Club. The play 'The Kinds of Sex You Might Have in College' was on Monday night and received great praise. On valentine's day, Friday the 14 th of February, The Vice President for Welfare and Equality will be visiting campuses with chocolates.	
 TU Dublin Students' Union City Campus Class Rep 2019/20 Networking Event: 	
The College Officer spoke about the Class Rep Networking Event which takes place on Wednesday, February 12 th at Token in Smithfield from 5.30pm. This is a great opportunity for reps to meet from all campuses to meet and discuss ideas. Food and drinks will be provided.	
RAG The College Officer spoke about RAG week which takes place in two weeks. The SU will be running events all in the name of charity. These night time events will	class to attend RAG and SHAG week events.
 Venue Tuesday, 25th Feb: Nandos Student Lock In,in Nandoes on Andrew st. 	
 Wednesday, 26th Feb: Rock 4 RAG, Workmans Thursday, 27th Feb: Big Charity Table Quiz, Woolshed 	